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Regulatory Affairs

November 7, 2024

VIA RESS AND EMAIL

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas, or the Company)
EB-2024-0111- 2024 Rebasing and IRM — Phase 2 Updated Evidence

As set out in the Partial Settlement Proposal filed on November 4, 2024, there are three
unsettled issues to be determined by the OEB. Two of these issues are being
advanced by Enbridge Gas (meter reading metrics and Lower Carbon Gas Supply), and
one is being advanced by one or more intervenors (revenue decoupling from customer
numbers).

We write to advise that Enbridge Gas is planning to file updates to its prefiled evidence
and/or interrogatories related to the two unsettled issues that the Company is
advancing. The updates will set out the most current information about relevant items,
as well as modifications (but not fundamental changes) to the Company’s Lower-
Carbon Energy in the Gas Supply Commodity Portfolio proposal.

Enbridge Gas is aiming to file the updates by November 15, 2024, which should allow
ample time in advance of an oral hearing.

Should you have any questions, please let us know.
Sincerely,
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Joel Denomy
Technical Manager, Strategic Applications — Rate Rebasing
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